Abdul Rehman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr Abdul ,

Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
25 January 2024 18:13

Abdul Rehman

Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; ggautam@westernequipments.com
RE: Masala Kitchen Lucknow

Kindly find our offer as below ; The order may kindly be placed on Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd , Lucknow

Terms & conditions

* Delivery : within 4 weeks of order
* Warranty : 24 months from the date of invoce
* Payment : 100% Advance

Regards

Surajit Banerjee

Unit
SR.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO Qry Model Pr:':)e((
Basic)
3 MK-03 | COLD DISPLAY UNIT 900 X 700 X 1210 COLD DISPLAY 1 PTW 09
UNIT PTW 09
56000
3 DOOR UNDER
COUNTER IN BUILT HOSHIZAKI- RTSW 137 MS4
6 MK-06 | BAIN MARIE COLD 1350 x 700 x 1056Ht. RTSW97MS4- 1 GNTE ( Pans Not
WITH 8 NOS. 1/6 GN GNTE included)
PANS 60000
Freight 2500
Total Basic 118500
GST@18% 21330
Grand Total 139830




From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: 24 January 2024 05:46 PM

To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Masala Kitchen Lucknow

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Dear Surajeet Ji,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below machine for our upcoming outlet in Lucknow.

SR.No.|Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY|Category Vendor
3 [MK-03|COLD DISPLAY UNIT 900X 700 X 1210 COLD DISPLAY UNIT PTW 09 1 (FDU Western
6 |MK-06|3 DOOR UNDER COUNTER IN BUILT BAIN MARIE COLD WITH 8 NOS. 1/6 GN PANS| 1350 x 700 x 1056Ht. HOSHIZAKI-RTSW97MS4-GNTE| 1 [Refrigeration|Western

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part),
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



